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"- YANKEEATOMIC ELECTRIC COMPANY "C'';,Rs*]E*;"|"
.

ICY ' , '' 580 Main Street, Bolton, Massachusetts 017401s98
N ANKEE- %.

December 12, 1989
'BYR 89-177

United States Nuclear Regulatory Commission
-Attn Document Control Desk ,

Washington, DC 20555
>

Reference (a) License No. DPR-3 (Docket No. 50-29)

Subject: Special Report - Steam Generator Inspection Results from 1988 ,

Refueling Outage ,

Dear Sirst

The attached report submits the 1988 in-service inspection results for
Steam Generator No. 3 at Yankee Nuclear Power Station. The inspection was '

performed in accordance with Technical Specification 4.4.10. This report -

satisfies the reporting requirements of Technical Specificatione 4.4.10.5.b >

t.nd 6.9.6.

We trust that you will find the attached report satisfactory; however, if
you have any questions, please contact us.

Very truly yours,
t

YANKEE ATOMIC ELECTRIC COMPANY
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Georg Papanic, .

Senior Project E gineer
Licensing [
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cc: USNRC Region I
USNRC Resident Inspector, YNPS
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MEM0RA NDUM

.TO: ~ G i ] _a p ftn iJ i._._. Date: December 7,_1989

FROM: K. J. Ilo i d e r File: RE 89-72

SUBJECT: Steam Generator Number 3 Inservice Inspection Report

This memorandum transmits a copy of the Steam Generator Number 3
inservice inspection report for the 1988 refueling outage. This
report was compiled in compliance with Technical Specification
3.4.10. We underctand that you will transmit a copy of the
report ta the NRC.

If you have any questions or require further information, please
contact me at extension 303.

c: G. A. Maret (w/o attachment)
H. E. McKenney
R. A. Mellor
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